
OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA #999 
 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING - AGENDA #999 
 

Written notice is hereby given in accordance with Education Code Section 35144 that a special 
Meeting of the Board of Education of Oak Park Unified School District will be held: 
 
DATE:  Tuesday, July 14, 2020 
 
TIME:   5:00 p.m. Closed Session 

6:00 p.m. Open Session 
 
PLACE:  Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 in regard to the COVID-19 

Pandemic, special procedures will be followed for this special board meeting. The 
meeting will be conducted via teleconference/video conference. Members of the public 
will have the right to observe the meeting using this link: www.opusd.org/livestream. 
Members of the public may offer public comment on items on the agenda as provided on 
page 3 of this agenda. 

 
Call to Order __________ 
Roll Call 
Public Comments – Speakers on Closed Session Agenda items 
Recess to Closed Session for discussion and/or action on the following items: 
 
CLOSED SESSION  

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL— PENDING LITIGATION: 
Government Code Section 54956(a) & (d)(i) 

 
B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS: Government Code 54957.6  

Agency designated representatives: Adam Rauch and Stewart McGugan 
Employee organizations: Oak Park Teachers Association & Oak Park Classified 
Association  

 
C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2) 
or (3): one case 
 

 
Reconvene Open Session 
Roll Call  
Flag Salute 
Report from Closed Session 
Public Comments – Speakers on Agenda items 
Adoption of Agenda 
 
 
 

http://www.opusd.org/livestream


OPEN SESSION  
A. BUSINESS SESSION  

1. Approve Plans for Reopening of Schools and Return to Instruction in Distance 
Learning 
Board approval required for the District’s plan for reopening of schools in Distance learning 
model for the start of 2020-21 school year 

2. Approve Memorandum of Understanding with Oak Park Classified Association 
as Relates to Taking Temperature and Health Screening of Staff, Students, and 
Visitors  
Board approval required for Memoranda of Understanding with collective bargaining units 

3. Approve Resolution #2020-17 to Reestablish Particular Kinds of Service to Laid 
Off Classified Employees 
Board is being asked to approve rescinding layoff of classified employees and authorizing 
staff to rehire those employees 

4. Approve Memorandum of Understanding between Oak Park Unified School District 
and the Oak Park Teachers Association Regarding the Return to Work Following 
School Closures Related to Covid-19 
Board approval required for Memoranda of Understanding with collective bargaining units 

5. Approve Price Increase to Student Nutrition Services Meal Prices for 2020-2021 
Board Policy 3551 requires board approval for changes to meal prices  

6. Authorize Measure S Project 20-22S, Economizers and CO2 Sensors for F-
Building at Oak Park High School and Approve Associated Contracts 
Board approval required for projects funded by Measure S Bond fund, and Board Policy 
3312 requires Board approval for contracts for services 

7. Authorize Measure S Project 20-23S, Enhanced Air Purification Systems 
Districtwide and Approve Associated Contracts 
Board approval required for projects funded by Measure S Bond fund, and Board Policy 
3312 requires Board approval for contracts for services 

8. Authorize Measure S Project 20-24S Oak Park High School Engineering 
Workstation Laptop Refresh and Approve Associated Purchases 
Board approval required for projects funded by Measure S Bond fund 

9. Authorize Measure S Project 20-25S Apple iPad Air Refresh Wave 3 and 
Approve Associated Purchases 
Board approval required for projects funded by Measure S Bond fund 

10. Approve Membership and Partnership Agreement for Catalyst Network with 
Green School National Network for 2020-21  
Board Policy 3312 requires Board approval for contracts for services 

 
 
Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Welcome to a special meeting of the Oak Park Unified School District Board of Education.   
 
INDIVIDUALS WHO REQUIRE SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN A BOARD 
MEETING, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO AN AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER, 
DOCUMENTATION IN ACCESSIBLE FORMATS, OR ACCOMMODATIONS DUE TO THE ELECTRONIC 
FORMAT OF THIS MEETING, SHOULD CONTACT THE SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE 24 HOURS PRIOR 
TO THE MEETING TO ENABLE THE DISTRICT TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO 
ENSURE ACCOMMODATION AND ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING. PHONE (818) 735-3206 or e-
mail: raggarwal@opusd.org 

 
PURSUANT TO EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, THE BOARD MEETING ROOM IS CLOSED. TO FIND OUT 
HOW YOU MAY ELECTRONICALLY ATTEND THE BOARD MEETING AND PROVIDE PUBLIC 
COMMENT PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING GUIDELINES: 

 
Members of the public will have the right to observe the meeting using this link: www.opusd.org/livestream 
 
Public Comments may be submitted via this link http://www.opusd.org/PublicComments. Your comments are 
greatly appreciated. The Brown Act requires that agendas for special meetings provide an opportunity for members 
of the public to address the body concerning any item listed on the agenda prior to the body's consideration of that 
item (Section 54954.3). Unlike regular meetings, in a special meeting the body does not have to allow public 
comment on any non-agenda matter. Thank you for your cooperation and compliance with these guidelines. 
 
If you wish to make a comment regarding a matter on the agenda please submit your comment via the form accessed 
by the above link by 4:30 p.m. on July 14, 2020. Although not required, please submit all of the requested 
information.  In keeping with the reasonable time regulations described below, every effort will be made for your 
name and comment to be read by the Board President, and your comment will be placed into the item’s record at 
the Board meeting.  
 
This public comment form will be open to members of the public 30 minutes (at 4:30 pm) prior to the closed session 
of the public meeting which begins at 5 pm. This form will take the place of the “yellow speaker cards” available 
at in-person meetings.  

 
The President of the Board will inquire if there is anyone in the audience who desires to address the board with 
respect to any item appearing on the special meeting agenda.  Individual speakers will be allowed three minutes to 
address the Board on each agenda item. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 
minutes. With Board consent, the Board president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public 
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. Due to the electronic nature 
of this meeting and to maintain the integrity of providing an opportunity for public comment, every effort will be 
made to read your comment into the record. In order to ensure that non-English speakers receive the same 
opportunity to directly address the Board, Google Translate will be used to translate any emails to the 
Superintendent’s Executive Assistant at raggarwal@opusd.org who will receive and submit the public comments 
in open session. 

  
All Board Actions and Discussions are electronically recorded and maintained for thirty days.  Interested parties 
may review the recording upon request. Upon request by a student's parent/guardian, or by the student if age 18 or 
older, the minutes shall not include the student's or parent/guardian's address, telephone number, date of birth, or 
email address, or the student's name or other directory information as defined in Education Code 49061. The 
request to exclude such information shall be made in writing to the secretary or clerk of the Board. (Education 
Code 49073.2) 
 
Date: July 3, 2020                        Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 

      Superintendent and Secretary to the Board of Education 
 

mailto:raggarwal@opusd.org
http://www.opusd.org/livestream
http://www.opusd.org/PublicComments
mailto:raggarwal@opusd.org


TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: JULY 14, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:       A.1. APPROVE PLANS FOR REOPENING OF SCHOOLS AND RETURN 

TO INSTRUCTION IN DISTANCE LEARNING 
 ACTION 
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board of Education approve Plans for Reopening of Schools and 

Return to Instruction in Distance Learning? 
 
BACKGROUND: On March 13, four months ago today, we made the difficult decision to close 

our schools to prevent the spread of the coronavirus.  
 

The District staff have been working on the reopening of schools’ plan based on 
the guidance received from California Department of Education and Ventura 
County Public Health.  The following two task forces were set up to work 
collaboratively on the plans for reopening of schools.  

 
Reentry Task Force- chaired by Mr. Stew McGugan, this group is focused on 
the safety, operations, and logistical needs for schools to reopen. This Task 
Force includes school and district administrators, teachers, staff, and parents 
(some of whom are members of the medical field). 
 
Return to Instruction- chaired by Dr. Jay Greenlinger, this group is focused on 
the instructional needs related to in-person instruction and Distance Learning. 
This group includes school and district administrators, teachers, staff, students, 
parents from multiple school sites, and a student leader. 
 
Board, staff, and families have received a series of updates on the work of these 
task forces and the District’s plan to re-open schools on August 10, 2020. The 
Board conducted a study session on July 9, 2020 where staff shared details of 
the proposed plan for the 2020-21 school year with hybrid and distance learning 
models.  The challenging task before the District is how to best address the 
intellectual, social and emotional needs of students as well as the needs of 
OPUSD families, while prioritizing the health and safety of all members of the 
school community. 
 
We made the decision to close school facilities before there was any occurrence 
of the virus at our schools, and this proved to be the right call. Unfortunately, 
Covid-19 continues to spread in Ventura and LA Counties and the increasing 
infection rates of the past few weeks make it unreasonable to safely open our 
schools on August 10, 2020. Therefore, Superintendent Knight is 
recommending that we start the new school year with Distance Learning only. 
Instruction will resume on August 10 in Oak Park Unified as previously 
scheduled. The district will continue planning for a return to in-person learning 
during the 2020-21 academic year, as soon as public health conditions allow. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

Board of Education Meeting, July 14, 2020 
Approve Plans for Reopening of Schools and Return to Instruction in Distance Learning 
Page 2  
 
ALTERNATIVES:        1.  Approve Plans for Reopening of Schools and Return to Instruction in Distance  
                                             Learning. 
                                         2. Do not approve Plans for Reopening of Schools and Return to Instruction in  
                                             Distance Learning. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 
 
Prepared by: Jay Greenlinger, Ed.D., Director of Curriculum and Instruction 
                     Stew McGugan, Director of Student Support and School Safety 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 

  Anthony W. Knight Ed.D.,  
  Superintendent 
 
 
Board Action: On motion of ______________, seconded by ________________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Laifman         
Rosen         
Ross         
 



 

 

 
TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: JULY 14, 2020 

SUBJECT: A.2.        APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS RELATES TO 
TAKING TEMPERATURE AND HEALTH SCREENING OF STAFF, 
STUDENTS, AND VISITORS 

 
ACTION 

 
ISSUE: Shall the Board approve a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) as Relates to 

Taking Temperature and Health Screening of Staff, Students, and Visitors signed 
on June 26, 2020 following negotiations with the Oak Park Classified 
Association (OPCA)? 
 

BACKGROUND: Staff is recommending that the Board approve this MOU as relates to taking 
temperature and conducting health screening of staff, students, and visitors on 
campus. Campus Supervisors and Instructional Assistants will conduct daily 
temperature health screening of students as part of their regular duties. Office 
Managers, or principal's designee, when necessary, will conduct daily 
temperature health screening of staff and visitors as part of their regular duties. 
This MOU will be in effect until June 30, 2021.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no direct fiscal impact to the General Fund resulting from this MOU. 
 

ALTERNATIVES: 1. Approve an MOU with OPCA as Relates to Taking Temperature and Health 
Screening of Staff, Students, and Visitors. 

2. Do not approve the MOU 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 
 

Prepared by: Stewart McGugan., Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

 
 
Board Action: On motion of _________________, seconded by ________________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Laifman         
Rosen         
Ross         
 







 

 

TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: JULY 14, 2020 

SUBJECT: A.3. APPROVE RESOLUTION #2020-17 TO RESCIND THE REDUCTION 
OR ELIMINATION OF CERTAIN POSITIONS IN THE CLASSIFIED 
SERVICE - REVISED 

 ACTION 
 
ISSUE: Should the Board of Education approve Resolution #2020-17 rescinding the 

reduction or elimination of the equivalent of 32.8627 full-time classified 
employees? 

 
BACKGROUND: At its June 2, 2020, meeting, the Board approved Resolution #2020-12 reducing 

or eliminating the equivalent of 64.0475 full-time classified employees. In 
considering staffing needs and the budget for the 2020-2021 school year, the 
District has determined that it is only necessary to reduce or discontinue the 
equivalent of 31.1848 full-time classified employees. 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 1.  Approve Resolution #2020-17 rescinding the reduction or elimination of 

the equivalent of 32.8627 full-time classified employees. 
2. Do not approve the Resolution #2020-17 rescinding the reduction or 

elimination of the equivalent of 32.8627 full-time classified employees. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:         All 32.8627 Full Time Equivalents (FTEs) of Classified employees were 
included in the Oak Park Unified School District 2020-21 Adopted Budget 
that was approved at the June 30, 2020 board meeting. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 
  
Prepared by: Stewart McGugan, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
 
  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

 
 
Board Action: On motion of _______________, seconded by ________________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Laifman         
Rosen         
Ross         



OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Resolution to Rescind the Reduction or Elimination of 
Certain Positions in the Classified Service 

Resolution #2020-17 

WHEREAS, on June 2, 2020, the Governing Board of the Oak Park Unified School 
District adopted Resolution #2020-12, attached hereto as Attachment A, to reduce or discontinue 
the equivalent of 64.0475 full-time classified employees, pursuant to Education Code section 
45308, due to a lack of work and/or lack of funds; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is no longer necessary to reduce or 
discontinue the equivalent of 64.0475 full-time classified employees, and does rescind the 
reduction or elimination of the classifications listed on Attachment B; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Oak Park 
Unified School District that: 

A. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to notify those classified 
employees in the classifications noted in Attachment B that their notices of layoff 
have been rescinded, and they will continue to be employed by the District for the 
ensuing 2020-2021 school year.  Said Notice shall be given by serving upon the 
classified employees a true copy of this Resolution. 

B. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to take any other action 
necessary to effectuate the intent of this Resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the special meeting of the Governing Board of the Oak Park 
Unified School District on July 14, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES:  _______ 
NOES:  _______ 
ABSENT: _______ 

  ABSTAIN: _______  _______________________________ 
President, Board of Education 
Oak Park Unified School District 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Governing 
Board of the Oak Park Unified School District, adopted by said Board at its special meeting on 
July 14, 2020. 

 

_______________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Education 
Oak Park Unified School District  



Attachment A to Resolution #2020-17 
 

OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

Resolution to Approve the Reduction or Elimination of  
Certain Positions in the Classified Service 

 
Resolution No. #2020-12 

 
 WHEREAS, due to lack of work and/or lack of funds, the Governing Board of the Oak 
Park Unified School District (“District”) hereby finds that it is in the best interests of the District 
that, as of August 2, 2020, the following services now being provided by the District shall be 
reduced and/or discontinued: 
 
CLASSIFICATION FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) 
Campus Supervision Total 16.3163 
Career Center Technician FT Total 1 
Certified Computer Repair Tech Total 1 
Custodian Part-time Total 0.9375 
Department Clerk Total 0.375 
Food Services Assistant I Total 6.4688 
Food Services Cook Total 1.875 
Food Services Delivery Total 0.4688 
Food Services Manager Total 1.375 
Full Time Asst Site Leader Total 2 
Full Time Site Leader Total 4 
Health Technician Total 3.4063 
Inst Asst II Extended Care Total 0.4688 
Instructional Assistant I - Computers Total 1.5625 
Instructional Assistant I - Grade Total 4.2 
Instructional Assistant I - Math Total 3.75 
Instructional Assistant I - Music Total 1.4188 
Instructional Assistant I - PE Total 1.4063 
Instructional Assistant I - Reading/Literacy Total 3.4688 
Instructional Assistant III - Reading/Literacy Total 1.3625 
Instructional Asst. III - ELL Total 2.25 
Library/Media Technician FT Total 1 
Library/Media Technician PT Total 1.875 
Pre-school Assistant Total 1.5 
Student Service Asst PT w/PERS Total 0.5625 
TOTAL FTE 64.0475 



  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board that: 
1. Due to lack of work and/or lack of funds, the number of classified employees and the 

amount of service rendered shall be reduced or discontinued as specified above, pursuant 
to Education Code 45308.  

2. The above identified reductions and layoffs shall be effective August 2, 2020. 

3. The Superintendent, or designee, is directed to give notice of reduction/layoff to the 
affected classified employees pursuant to District rules and regulations, as well as the 
applicable provisions of the Education Code of the State of California, no later than sixty 
(60) days prior to the effective date of layoff, as set forth above. 

4. The employees reduced or laid off pursuant to this Resolution shall be eligible for 
reemployment pursuant to Education Code section 45298. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the special meeting of the Governing Board of the Oak Park 
Unified School District on June 2, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES:   4 
NOES:   0 
ABSENT:  0  

  ABSTAIN:  1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Attachment B to Resolution #2020-17 
 

LIST OF CLASSIFICATIONS WHOSE 
REDUCTION OR DISCONTINUANCE IS RESCINDED 

FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR – Revised  
 

CLASSIFICATION FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) 
Career Center Technician FT Total 1 
Custodian Part-time Total 0.9375 
Food Services Assistant I Total 6.4688 
Food Services Cook Total 1.875 
Food Services Delivery Total 0.4688 
Food Services Manager Total 1.375 
Health Technician Total 3.4063 
Instructional Assistant I - Computers Total 1.5625 
Instructional Assistant I - Math Total 3.75 
Instructional Assistant I - Reading/Literacy Total 3.4688 
Instructional Assistant III - Reading/Literacy Total 1.3625 
Instructional Asst. III - ELL Total 2.25 
Library/Media Technician FT Total 1 
Library/Media Technician PT Total 1.875 
Pre-school Assistant Total 1.5 
Student Service Asst PT w/PERS Total 0.5625 
TOTAL FTE 32.8627 

 

536-4/4733236.1  



 

 

 
TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: JULY 14, 2020 

SUBJECT: A.4. APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH OAK PARK 
TEACHERS ASSOCIATION REGARDING THE RETURN TO WORK 
FOLLOWING SCHOOL CLOSURES RELATED TO COVID-19 

 
ACTION 

 
ISSUE: Shall the Board approve Memorandum of Understanding between Oak Park Unified 

School District (OPUSD) and the Oak Park Teachers Association (OPTA) Regarding 
the Return to Work Following School Closures Related to Covid-19? 
 

BACKGROUND: The District and OPTA needed to address the learning environment and instructional 
model for schools related to COVID 19. It has been determined that due to safety 
guidelines at this time the District will reopen school with Distance Learning. The 
MOU addresses a reentry schedule for all sites as well as expectations for instruction at 
all levels which include a Distance Learning Model, a Hybrid Blended Model and a 
full In-person Learning Model. The proposed MOU is included for the Board’s 
review.  
 

ALTERNATIVES: 1. Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between OPUSD and OPTA 
Regarding the Return to Work Following School Closures Related to Covid-
19. 

2. Do not approve the Memorandum of Understanding. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 
 

Prepared by: Stew McGugan, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

 
 
Board Action: On motion of ________________, seconded by ________________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Laifman         
Rosen         
Ross         





























TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: JULY 14, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: A.5. APPROVE PRICE INCREASE TO STUDENT NUTRITION SERVICES 

MEAL PRICES FOR 2020-2021 
ACTION 

 
ISSUE: Shall the Board approve an increase in school lunch prices for the 2020-21 

school year? 
 
BACKGROUND: Meal prices were last increased in 2014 during a radically different season in the 

program. The various financial pressures in the form of operating fees, food costs, 
and staff compensation have only increased in magnitude since then as the program 
has dramatically improved food quality. With higher student participation, staffing 
needs have risen dramatically in order to effectively prepare and serve the food, and 
to maintain to cleanliness and organization in the kitchens. From August 2015 to 
December 2019, the Consumer Price Index (CPI) increased 12.5%. While our fund 
has tried to absorb these various cost increases, we have not raised meal prices 
accordingly. In order to maintain the current standard of our nutrition program while 
continuing to progress toward excellence, we request authorization for a $0.50 price 
increase on all meals. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Without increasing current meal prices, the Student Nutrition program will 

operate at a deficit, impacting the District’s General Fund. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 1. Approve a $0.50 price increase on all meals for the 2020-21 school year. 
 2. Do not approve the proposed price increase. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 
 
 
Prepared by: Carole Ly, Director, Student Nutrition and Wellness 

Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

 
 
Board Action: On motion of _______________, seconded by ______________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton          
Helfstein          
Laifman          
Rosen          
Ross          



OAK	PARK	UNIFIED	SCHOOL	DISTRICT	
5801	East	Conifer	Street,	Oak	Park,	California	91377	
Telephone:	(818)	735-3203	|	Fax:	(818)	879-0372	

		
STUDENT	NUTRITION	&	WELLNESS	

		
TO:                        Members, Board of Education 

 Dr. Anthony Knight, Superintendent 
  

FROM:                 Carole Ly, Director of Student Nutrition & Wellness 
  

DATE:                  July 9, 2020 
  

SUBJECT:         BOARD AGENDA BACKGROUND - APPROVAL OF PRICE INCREASE TO STUDENT 
NUTRITION & WELLNESS MEALS FOR 2020-21 

  
At the meeting on July 14, 2020, I am recommending that the Board authorize an increase to the lunch 
and nutrition meal prices for the Child Nutrition Services (CNS) Program. 
  
Meal prices were last increased six years ago in 2014-15 when our program was still primarily utilizing 
heat-and-serve products, USDA commodity meats and cheeses, and ready-made entrées from outside 
vendors. The price increase helped to offset the various financial pressures the program experienced at 
the time, including new operating fees from the county, elevated staff compensation, rising distributor 
costs, and higher price points to source better ingredients. However, those same liabilities have only 
continued to grow in magnitude each year since. While we have dramatically maximized quality while 
lowering our cost per plate expenditures on food and supplies due to better resource management, we 
have not been able to mitigate the price increases for the ingredients and supplies that characterize our 
scratch-cooking program. Furthermore, with higher student participation, staffing needs have risen 
dramatically in order to effectively prepare and serve the food, and to maintain the cleanliness and 
organization in the kitchens. Wages for cafeteria staff were also recently increased to make them more 
equitable with those of other part-time classified staff both to reflect the greater demands on the existing 
staff and in an effort to attract more qualified employees. From August 2015 to December 2019, the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) increased 12.5%. While our fund has tried to absorb these various cost 
increases, we have not raised meal prices accordingly. 
  
The student nutrition program strives to be self-sustaining. While increased participation has brought us 
closer and closer to the goal of breaking even each year, we continue to require assistance from the 
general fund, particularly when faced with such circumstances as we have seen recently. We would ideally 
be able to generate a nominal security that would allow us to weather unexpected setbacks. Moreover, in 
order to maintain the current standard of our nutrition program while continuing to progress toward 
excellence, we request authorization for a $0.50 price increase on all meals as demonstrated in the chart 
below. 
  
  



TABLE 1: CURRENT V. PROPOSED PRICES AT OPUSD 

  Current Price Proposed Change New Price 

Breakfast (Elementary) $3.00 +$0.50 $3.50 

Breakfast (Secondary) $3.00 +$0.50 $3.50 

Lunch (Elementary) $4.00 +$0.50 $4.50 

Lunch (Secondary) $4.50 +$0.50 $5.00 

  
The following is a sampling of the school year 2019-20 meal prices at other districts in Ventura, San 
Diego, and Los Angeles counties. The free and reduced-price meal percentages and demographics at 
Encinitas and Las Virgenes (LVUSD) are closer to those at Oak Park. The remainder of the other school 
districts in Ventura and Santa Barbara counties listed below service much larger proportions of students 
eligible for meal benefits and receive overwhelmingly more funding from federal and state programs, and 
thus are able to price their meal prices at much lower rates. We continue to seek out quality ingredients 
and scratch-prepare the majority of our offerings.  
  
TABLE 2: COMPARISON OF MEAL PRICES WITH OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS IN 2019-20 
  

School District % Free & 
Reduced* 

Breakfast 
(ES) 

Breakfast 
(MS) 

Breakfast 
(HS) 

Lunch 
(ES) 

Lunch 
(MS) 

Lunch 
(HS) 

Adult Lunch 

Oak Park 7.6% $3.00 $3.00 $3.00 $4.00 $4.50 $4.50 $3.00/$4.00 

Las Virgenes 11.9% - - $3.50 $4.50 $5.00 $5.00 $5.00/$6.00 

Encinitas 16.3% $2.00 - - $4.00 - - $5.00 

Conejo 
Valley 

24.8% $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $3.50 $3.50 $3.50 N/A 

Simi Valley 34.0% $2.00 $2.50 $2.50 $3.00 $4.00 $4.00 N/A 

Moorpark 35.7% $2.00 $2.00 $2.00 $3.00 $3.50 $3.50 N/A 

Ojai 50.2% $2.25 $2.50 $2.50 $3.50 $3.75 $3.75 N/A 

Ventura 55.2% $1.75 $2.00 $2.00 $3.00 $3.50 $3.50 N/A 

Carpinteria 58.5% $1.75 $1.75 $1.75 $3.00 $3.50 $3.50 N/A 

 * 2018-19 data at www.kidsdata.org 
  
TAKE-OUT/INDIVIDUAL PACKAGING FOR MEALS: Since 2015-16, we have kept our consumption of 
single use utensils and disposable paper and plastic products to a minimum; we have also saved on the 
use of these products at BES and MCMS due to the use of washable plates and utensils at those sites. In 
light of COVID-19, however, we will need to shift to individually packaging our meals and offering 
wrapped, single use utensils. Meal packaging supplies, wrapped utensils, handled food bags, and single 
serve packets of fruit and vegetables carry higher costs, and will all contribute to significantly higher 

http://www.kidsdata.org


expenditure per meal. Additionally, to ensure that we are not negatively impacting the environment while 
serving food safely, we aim to source biodegradable, recycled, and recyclable food packaging as much as 
possible. Furthermore, in order to maintain social distancing and separate cohorts of employees, there 
can only be a very limited number of staff members in the kitchen at any one time. This becomes 
particularly challenging at the elementary sites due to the small size of the kitchens. It will take more time 
to prepackage meals, and the ones packaged earlier must be kept at proper temperatures while 
maintaining the highest food quality. As such, we will be leasing appropriate heat-sealing equipment, the 
cost of which approximates to $600 in machinery alone. We estimate that the total of these various food 
packaging supplies alone would tack on an additional $0.30 per elementary meal and $0.50 per middle 
and high school meal. 
  
VENDOR COSTS: While we are able to maximize value for food and supplies by piggybacking on the 
contracts of larger school districts, a number of ingredients and most of the environmentally friendly 
paper products we need are not used by other school meals programs. These items include free range, 
antibiotic free poultry; non-GMO oils; 100% organic soy products; and biodegradable plates. Additionally, 
to even qualify for the contract pricing, some vendors require purchasing at a much larger volume than we 
are able to store or utilize. One such item is milk, whose prices have doubled since SY 2014-15 and now 
costs about $0.37 per carton. Other prices have simply risen due to higher cost of ingredients to the 
producers. For instance, the price of pizza crusts started at $2.75 in 2015-16 and increased to $3.25 in 
2016-17 and then to $4.75 in 2018-19. In March 2020, we received notification from our bread vendor 
that the cost of one case of pretzel dough would be increasing by a factor of $8. 
  
EMPLOYEE WAGE INCREASES: Employee wages have risen each year to include cost of living increases 
and most recently to match campus supervisor wages. Compared to SY 2014-15, we have twice as many 
employees who work over 18.75 hours/week, so our contributions to both PERS and health benefits have 
increased. Whereas in SY 2015-16, our fund covered $18,469 in health benefits, we paid $51,381 in SY 
2018-19 and $58,755 in SY 2019-20. Similarly, our PERS contributions were $29,392 in SY 2015-16, but 
we contributed $50,526 and $53,718 in SY 2018-19 and SY 2019-20, respectively. 
  
OTHER FEES: In 2013-14, the County of Ventura Environmental Health Department began assessing all 
school districts fees to issue permits to operate. At the time, permits for our six meal service sites totaled 
$2125. By 2014-15, we paid $2,510. In SY 2019-20, we appropriated a total of $3,363. Beginning in SY 
2016-17, we were required to pay an additional licensing fee to permit the sale of frozen yogurt at MCMS. 
We paid $333 in SY 2019-20. 
  
We paid $4,370 in 2013-14 to the Ventura County Office of Education (VCOE) in software support fees for 
the CNS Point-of-Sale (POS) system. In 2014-2015, we paid $4,488. In 2019-20, our payments totaled 
$5,766. 
  
In an effort to streamline meal service and minimize contact during COVID-19, we will be employing meal 
pre-ordering software. The estimated cost for these services is approximately $2,500 per year.  
 



 

 

TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: JULY 14, 2020 

SUBJECT: A.6. AUTHORIZE MEASURE S PROJECT, 20-22S ECONOMIZERS AND 
CO2 SENSORS FOR F-BUILDING AT OAK PARK HIGH SCHOOL 
AND APPROVE ASSOCIATED CONTRACTS 

 ACTION 
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board authorize Measure S Project 20-22S, Economizers and CO2 

Sensors for F-Building at Oak Park High School to be funded from the Measure 
S bond fund? 
 

BACKGROUND: One of the areas Oak Park Unified School District (OPUSD) has focused on in 
creating healthy learning environments is air quality in the classroom. This has 
been accomplished by ensuring that classrooms have fresh air. Currently in 
OPUSD, all but one building at Oak Park High School utilize the combination of 
economizers with CO2 sensors within the HVAC Systems to monitor and 
regulate air quality. With these upgrades, our HVAC systems will constantly 
measure CO2 levels in the classrooms and as needed, pump air in intermittently 
when CO2 levels increase.  
 
The Measure S bond language includes, repairing/upgrading older classrooms 
and school facilities, including air conditioning systems. As such, the Board is 
respectfully requested to authorize Measure S Project 20-22S, economizers and 
CO2 sensors for F-Building at Oak Park High School and approve the following 
contracts: 

• Eight economizers through Sigler Commercial in the amount of $19,776, 
and 

• Ten CO2 sensors through Johnstone Supply in the amount of $4,182. 
 

Installation will be done in-house by OPUSD Maintenance Engineers over a 
two-day period. Lead time on these parts is expected to be between two to three 
weeks. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed project will be funded from the Measure S bond fund.  
 

ALTERNATIVES: 1. Authorize Measure S Project 20-22S, Economizers and CO2 Sensors for F-
Building at Oak Park High School and approve associated contracts. 

2. Do not authorize this project. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 
 

Prepared by: Brendan Callahan, Director Bond Programs, Sustainability, Maintenance & Operations 
Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 



 

 

July 14, 2020 Special Board of Education Meeting 
Authorize Measure S Project 20-22S, Economizers and CO2 Sensors 
for F-Building at Oak Park High School and approve associated contracts 
Page 2  
 
 
 
Board Action: On motion of _________________, seconded by ________________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Laifman         
Rosen         
Ross         
 



Submitted To: Job: Notes:

Indianapolis_3035 N. Shadeland Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46226_800.MMC.HVAC •• Sparks_905 Southern Way, Sparks, NV 89431_800.884.4MMC •• Longview_201 Kodak Blvd., Longview, TX 75602_903.248.4800

Date: Weights: Units: Part Number:
6/19/2020 178lbs/80.74kg

PECD-SRT12CA-DJZH-1VH

tbiondi@micrometl.com
Economizer & Power Exhaust Combination Package, Ultra Low Leak Vertical with Honeywell Jade W7220 Single Speed Only Without Central Terminal Board Electromechanical, Honeywell
Actuator, Differential Return Enthalpy Sensor, 208-230 Volt Single Phase, Constant Volume, Designed To Operate At 1850 CFM @ 1/2" - 1/2 HP. Power Exhaust Painted To Match RTU, All
Necessary Panels And Hardware Included. Electrical junction box provided. High voltage cable to be field supplied and installed..

The Information contained in this drawing is the sole property of Micrometl Corporation. Any reproduction in part or whole without the written permission of Micrometl Corporation is prohibited.

mailto:tbiondi@micrometl.com


Submitted To: Job: Notes:

Indianapolis_3035 N. Shadeland Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46226_800.MMC.HVAC •• Sparks_905 Southern Way, Sparks, NV 89431_800.884.4MMC •• Longview_201 Kodak Blvd., Longview, TX 75602_903.248.4800

Date: Weights: Units: Part Number:
6/19/2020 178lbs/80.74kg

PECD-SRT12CA-DJZH-1VH

tbiondi@micrometl.com
Economizer & Power Exhaust Combination Package, Ultra Low Leak Vertical with Honeywell Jade W7220 Single Speed Only Without Central Terminal Board Electromechanical, Honeywell
Actuator, Differential Return Enthalpy Sensor, 208-230 Volt Single Phase, Constant Volume, Designed To Operate At 1850 CFM @ 1/2" - 1/2 HP. Power Exhaust Painted To Match RTU, All
Necessary Panels And Hardware Included. Electrical junction box provided. High voltage cable to be field supplied and installed..

The Information contained in this drawing is the sole property of Micrometl Corporation. Any reproduction in part or whole without the written permission of Micrometl Corporation is prohibited.

mailto:tbiondi@micrometl.com


Submitted To: Job: Notes:

Indianapolis_3035 N. Shadeland Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46226_800.MMC.HVAC •• Sparks_905 Southern Way, Sparks, NV 89431_800.884.4MMC •• Longview_201 Kodak Blvd., Longview, TX 75602_903.248.4800

Date: Weights: Units: Part Number:
6/19/2020 178lbs/80.74kg

PECD-SRT12CA-DJZH-1VH

tbiondi@micrometl.com
Economizer & Power Exhaust Combination Package, Ultra Low Leak Vertical with Honeywell Jade W7220 Single Speed Only Without Central Terminal Board Electromechanical, Honeywell
Actuator, Differential Return Enthalpy Sensor, 208-230 Volt Single Phase, Constant Volume, Designed To Operate At 1850 CFM @ 1/2" - 1/2 HP. Power Exhaust Painted To Match RTU, All
Necessary Panels And Hardware Included. Electrical junction box provided. High voltage cable to be field supplied and installed..

The Information contained in this drawing is the sole property of Micrometl Corporation. Any reproduction in part or whole without the written permission of Micrometl Corporation is prohibited.

mailto:tbiondi@micrometl.com


Submitted To: Job: Notes:

Indianapolis_3035 N. Shadeland Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46226_800.MMC.HVAC •• Sparks_905 Southern Way, Sparks, NV 89431_800.884.4MMC •• Longview_201 Kodak Blvd., Longview, TX 75602_903.248.4800

Date: Weights: Units: Part Number:
6/19/2020 178lbs/80.74kg

PECD-SRT12CA-DJZH-1VH

tbiondi@micrometl.com
Economizer & Power Exhaust Combination Package, Ultra Low Leak Vertical with Honeywell Jade W7220 Single Speed Only Without Central Terminal Board Electromechanical, Honeywell
Actuator, Differential Return Enthalpy Sensor, 208-230 Volt Single Phase, Constant Volume, Designed To Operate At 1850 CFM @ 1/2" - 1/2 HP. Power Exhaust Painted To Match RTU, All
Necessary Panels And Hardware Included. Electrical junction box provided. High voltage cable to be field supplied and installed..

The Information contained in this drawing is the sole property of Micrometl Corporation. Any reproduction in part or whole without the written permission of Micrometl Corporation is prohibited.

mailto:tbiondi@micrometl.com


Submitted To: Job: Notes:

Indianapolis_3035 N. Shadeland Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46226_800.MMC.HVAC •• Sparks_905 Southern Way, Sparks, NV 89431_800.884.4MMC •• Longview_201 Kodak Blvd., Longview, TX 75602_903.248.4800

Date: Weights: Units: Part Number:
6/19/2020 178lbs/80.74kg

PECD-SRT12CA-DJZH-1VH

tbiondi@micrometl.com
Economizer & Power Exhaust Combination Package, Ultra Low Leak Vertical with Honeywell Jade W7220 Single Speed Only Without Central Terminal Board Electromechanical, Honeywell
Actuator, Differential Return Enthalpy Sensor, 208-230 Volt Single Phase, Constant Volume, Designed To Operate At 1850 CFM @ 1/2" - 1/2 HP. Power Exhaust Painted To Match RTU, All
Necessary Panels And Hardware Included. Electrical junction box provided. High voltage cable to be field supplied and installed..

The Information contained in this drawing is the sole property of Micrometl Corporation. Any reproduction in part or whole without the written permission of Micrometl Corporation is prohibited.

mailto:tbiondi@micrometl.com


Submitted To: Job: Notes:

Indianapolis_3035 N. Shadeland Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46226_800.MMC.HVAC •• Sparks_905 Southern Way, Sparks, NV 89431_800.884.4MMC •• Longview_201 Kodak Blvd., Longview, TX 75602_903.248.4800

Date: Weights: Units: Part Number:
6/19/2020 178lbs/80.74kg

PECD-SRT12CA-DJZH-1VH

tbiondi@micrometl.com
Economizer & Power Exhaust Combination Package, Ultra Low Leak Vertical with Honeywell Jade W7220 Single Speed Only Without Central Terminal Board Electromechanical, Honeywell
Actuator, Differential Return Enthalpy Sensor, 208-230 Volt Single Phase, Constant Volume, Designed To Operate At 1850 CFM @ 1/2" - 1/2 HP. Power Exhaust Painted To Match RTU, All
Necessary Panels And Hardware Included. Electrical junction box provided. High voltage cable to be field supplied and installed..

The Information contained in this drawing is the sole property of Micrometl Corporation. Any reproduction in part or whole without the written permission of Micrometl Corporation is prohibited.

mailto:tbiondi@micrometl.com


Template Version:
5.0 This quote is subject to attached terms and conditions

LG Revised: 12/31/2015 OPUSD Retrofit Economizers 20200617

COMMERCIAL HVAC DIVISION
205 S. Puente St.
Brea, CA 92821

Job Name: OPUSD PE Economizers 20200615 Date: 06/19/2020
Attention: Miguel Tabares Quote Number: 20JAM-049
Job Location: Oak Park, CA Engineer: (No Contact)

We are pleased to quote the following equipment for the above referenced project in accordance with attached terms and
conditions.

Mark For Qty. Model Number Description
(8) PECD-SRT12CA-

DJZH-1VH
Vertical Economizer & Constant Volume Power Exhaust Combination
Package, Differential Enthalpy Control, 208/230-1 (48HJE005)

Accessories listed separately above are field installed.

Total Net Sell Price (Excludes Sales Tax) FOB, FFA Factory: $19,776

EXCLUSIONS: (IMPORTANT-PLEASE READ):
THE FOLLOWING IS NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL:

PACKAGED ROOFTOPS
T24 COMPLIANCE UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE
EMS CARDS/INTERFACE OR THERMOSTATS/CONTROLS
VIBRATION ISOLATION, PLATFORMS OR ROOFCURBS
CO2 SENSORS/DEMAND CONTROL VENTILATION SYSTEMS
COPPER COILS OR COIL COATINGS
DISCONNECTS, CONVENIENCE OUTLETS, SMOKE DETECTORS
ADDITIONAL/SPECIAL FILTERS, PULLEY/BELT/MOTOR CHANGES FOR AIR BALANCE REPORTS
START-UP OR LABOR WARRANTY UNLESS SPECIFICALLY MENTIONED

We appreciate your consideration of this quotation and would like to thank you for your interest in Sigler products and
services. Should you have any questions concerning the above quotation, please feel free to contact us.

Joseph Morales

Sigler
Commercial HVAC Division
909-472-9312 - Phone
jmorales@siglers.com
www.siglercommercial.com

mailto:jmorales@siglers.com
http://www.siglercommercial.com


Template Version:
5.0 Page 2 of 2

LG Revised: 12/31/2015 OPUSD Retrofit Economizers
20200617

ADDENDUM A

This quotation is based on the following terms and conditions, which are a material part therefore:

1. Shipment will be by a common carrier, FOB place of shipment, with Seller to prepay freight to the first destination.  Seller reserves the right to
control the routing.  When any other than seller’s regular method of shipment is used, the prepaid freight will not exceed the lowest of published
prices for the regular method of shipment.  Special handling charges by the carrier will be paid by buyer.  Title passes to Buyer upon delivery
to common carrier.

2. Prices are exclusive of any applicable city, state, or federal excise tax, including without limitations, taxes on manufacture, transaction privilege,
sales, use, receipt, gross income, occupation and similar taxes.  Any applicable taxes shall be added to the invoice as a separate charge paid
by Buyer.

3. The prices contained in this quotation are firm for thirty (30) days from the date of this Quotation, at which time they are subject to change
without notice.

4. Standard terms of payment are Net 30 days from date of invoice, but are subject to prior and continuing credit approval by Seller.  Subsequent
payments are to bear interest at 1-1/2% per month or as otherwise limited by applicable law.

5. This quote is for only the merchandise specified in detail herein.  All other merchandise and services required for Buyer’s job are not included
in this quote.

6. Delivery dates are based on current information.  Seller is not liable for any delay beyond its control.

7. SELLER MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OR AS TO THE
FITNESS OF MERCHANDISE FOR ANY PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE, AND SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ARISING FROM THE USE OF SUCH MERCHANDISE OR FOR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. Warranties
on the merchandise are extended solely by the manufacturer.  Seller makes no warranties on labor.  No back-charges or merchandise returns
for credit are accepted on behalf of manufacturer without prior written authorization by Seller’s Service Operations Manager and then only
upon the conditions and procedures set forth by the manufacturer.

8. Seller is not liable for sales or engineering drawings, plans or specifications rendered in connection with the merchandise, or factory supervision
of any installation or start-up.

9. Buyer hereby gives and grants Seller a purchase money security interest in all of the merchandise set forth in this quote, to secure Buyer’s
obligation to pay for the merchandise, which security interest shall be effective until such time as payment is received by Seller.  Seller shall
have the right, in addition to all others it may possess, at any time, for credit reasons or because of Buyer’s default, to withhold shipment of
merchandise, in whole or part, and to recall goods in transit and retake the, and repossess all goods which may be stored with Seller for Buyer’s
account, without the necessity of undertaking any other actions.  Buyer consents that all the merchandise so recalled, retaken or repossessed
shall become Seller’s absolute property, provided that Buyer is given full credit therefore.  The forgoing shall not be construed as limiting, any
other rights or remedies available to Seller as a result of Buyer’s default.

10. These terms and conditions shall supersede any provisions, terms and conditions contained on any confirmation order, or other writing Buyer
may give or receive, and the rights of the parties shall be governed exclusively by the provisions, terms and conditions hereof.  This quotation
may be modified only in a subsequent writing signed by both parties.

11. Acceptance of this offer is expressly limited to the exact term contained herein and any attempt to alter or omit any such term shall be deemed
a rejection and counteroffer.  If this quotation us accepted, and Buyer’s order form is used for the purpose, it is expressly understood and
agreed that the terms and conditions contained in this quotation shall prevail over any and all terms and conditions set forth in Buyer’s order
form.  Issuance of such order by Buyer shall be deemed to note Buyer’s assent to the terms and conditions contained in this quotation.
Acceptance of this quotation by Buyer with language which contains the term: “in accordance with plans and specification” or similar language,
shall be deemed ineffective as to such language and will be treated as acceptance without such term.

Accepted By: Quote Date: 06/19/2020

Title: Quote Number: 20JAM-049

Date: PO Number:

Total Sell Price excluding sales tax: Job Name: OPUSD PE Economizers 20200615



PRICE QUOTE

Page 1
Printed 07/08/20 JY

Quoted Ship To
OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL SAME
5801 E CONIFER ST
AGOURA CA 91377
Buyer: MIGUEL T. 818-256-4002
4
Tel:818-735-3211 Fax:818-865-8467

Quote # Quote Date Exp Date Customer # Customer P/O # Ship Via Writer

Q205929 07/08/2020 08/07/2020 0009531 B20-00166 WILL CALL JY
Job ID Customer Terms Salesman

NET 10TH VENTURA
Product Description UM Quant Unit Price Extension

**********************************
* PLUS FREIGHT *
**********************************

T8100-D-R CO2 & TEMPERATURE TRANSMITTER EA 10 381.91 3819.10
WITH RELAY OUTPUT, WALL MOUNT,
LCD DISPLAY, SELECTABLE
OUTPUTS

Sub Total $3,819.10
Freight $0.00 T o t a l

X:__________________________________________ Misc Charges $0.00
(Accepted by) Tax Amount $362.81 $4,181.91

MESSAGE TERMS



 

 

 
TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: JULY 14, 2020 

SUBJECT: A.7. AUTHORIZE MEASURE S PROJECT, 20-23S ENHANCED AIR 
PURIFICATION SYSTEMS DISTRICTWIDE AND APPROVE 
ASSOCIATED CONTRACTS 

 
ACTION 

 
ISSUE: Shall the Board authorize Measure S Project 20-23S, Enhanced Air Purification 

Systems Districtwide and Associated Contracts to be funded from the Measure S 
bond fund? 
 

BACKGROUND: One of the areas Oak Park Unified School District (OPUSD) has focused on in 
creating healthy learning environments is air quality at campus facilities. The staff 
is requesting the Board to authorize Measure S Project 20-23S, Air Purification 
Systems Districtwide, totaling $190,282.20, along with approving the following 
contracts: 

• 256 REMI HALO units through Johnstone Supply for $453.33 each, a 
total amount of $116,052.48,  

• 230 brackets for installation through VARO Sheet Metal for $15 each, a 
total amount of $3,450, 

• 75 transformers for 460V/230V through Johnstone Supply for $35.33 
each, a total amount of $2,649.75, 

• 256 estimated hours of labor to install the REMI HALO units with one 
technician and one assistant from Controlled Elements in the amount of 
$27,520, 

• 31 AVIDAIR Purification units for use in restrooms through Johnstone 
Supply for $643.87, a total amount of $19,959.97, and 

• 31 estimated hours of labor to install the AVIDAIR Purification units in 
the amount of $20,150. 

 
Lead time on the REMI HALO and AIVDAIR Purification units is between 8-13 
weeks. REMI HALO and AVIDAIR Purification units require annual preventative 
maintenance. If time permits, the District will aim to do this in-house with the two 
District’s maintenance engineers.  
 
The REMI HALO units have an estimated lifespan of between 4-5 years, at which 
time they require a power cell replacement that costs $273 per unit, with an 
expected total replacement cost for all 256 REMI HALO units of $69,888. The 
AVIDAIR Purification units for restrooms have an estimated lifespan of 2 years, 
at which time they require a power cell replacement that costs $127 per unit, with 
an expected total replacement cost for all 31 AVIDAIR Purification units of 
$3,937. Information about the REMI HALO and AVIDAIR Purification units can 
be seen in the following documentation.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed project will be funded from the Measure S bond fund.  
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

B 
 
 
 

ALTERNATIVES: 1. Authorize Measure S Project 20-23S, Air Purification System Districtwide 
and approve associated contracts. 

2. Do not authorize this project. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 
 

Prepared by: Brendan Callahan, Director Bond Programs, Sustainability, Maintenance & Operations  
Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

 
 
Board Action: On motion of _________________, seconded by ________________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Laifman         
Rosen         
Ross         

July 14, 2020 Special Board of Education Meeting 
Authorize Measure S Project 20-23S, Air Purification System Districtwide and 
approve associated contracts 
Page 2  
 









































PRICE QUOTE

Page 1
Printed 07/10/20 GK

Quoted Ship To
OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL SAME
5801 E CONIFER ST
AGOURA CA 91377
Buyer: MIGUEL TABARES
4
Tel:818-735-3211 Fax:818-865-8467

Quote # Quote Date Exp Date Customer # Customer P/O # Ship Via Writer

Q205948 07/10/2020 08/09/2020 0009531 Reme-ReplacementWILL CALL GK
Job ID Customer Terms Salesman

NET 10TH VENTURA
Product Description UM Quant Unit Price Extension

BSP*001082 PHIC-9GA REPLACEMENT CELL EA 1 254.33 254.33
PHIC-5GA-VSF PHI-CELL 5" EA 1 118.33 118.33

Sub Total $372.66
Freight $0.00 T o t a l

X:__________________________________________ Misc Charges $0.00
(Accepted by) Tax Amount $35.40 $408.06

MESSAGE TERMS



 

 

TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: JULY 14, 2020 

SUBJECT: A.8. AUTHORIZE MEASURE S PROJECT 20-24S OAK PARK HIGH 
SCHOOL ENGINEERING WORKSTATION LAPTOP REFRESH AND 
APPROVE ASSOCIATED PURCHASES 

 ACTION 
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board authorize Measure S Project 20-24S for the purchase of 42 next 

generation High School Engineering Workstation Laptops and associated 
peripherals? 
 

BACKGROUND: The district’s Technology Master Plan calls for the refresh of the Oak Park High 
School Engineering workstation laptops every five years with the next refresh to 
take place in 2020. The existing laptops have been in service for over five years 
and have seen a tremendous amount of wear and tear with many laptops showing 
damage while remaining functional.  The upcoming refresh has been built into 
the Measure S budget and is already accounted for in the current spending plan. 
This request is to purchase 42 engineering laptops for use by CTE courses at the 
high school. The existing 5-year-old engineering laptops will continue to be used 
as checkout machines to students who need devices in a Distance Learning or 
Hybrid attendance mode this Fall. The staff is requesting the Board to authorize 
Project 20-24S and approve the purchase of 42 Dell Mobile Precision 
Workstations for $1,539.00 each, at a total amount of $64,638.00 plus $5 per 
unit waste recycling fee.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT: Expected total cost of the workstations is $69,534.26. This amount is within the 
$75,000 earmarked in the 2019-20 budget for Measure S.  The balance will be 
used to purchase associated peripherals for those laptops. 
 

ALTERNATIVES: 1. Authorize Measure S Project 20-24S, High School Engineering Workstation 
Laptop Refresh the issue, establishing a budget of $75,000, for the purchase 
of 42 laptops and associated peripherals.  

2. Do not authorize and approve this project. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 
 

Prepared by: Enoch Kwok, Director, Educational Technology and Information Systems 
Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 
 
 
 



 

 

July 14, 2020 Special Board of Education Meeting 
Authorize Measure S Project 20-24S for the purchase of 42 next generation  
High School Engineering Workstation Laptops and associated peripherals 
Page 2  
 

 
 
 
Board Action: On motion of _________________, seconded by ________________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Laifman         
Rosen         
Ross         
Student Rep         









 

 

TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: JULY 14, 2020 

SUBJECT: A.9. AUTHORIZE MEASURE S PROJECT 20-25S APPLE IPAD AIR 
REFRESH WAVE 3 AND APPROVE ASSOCIATED PURCHASES 

 ACTION 
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board authorize and approve Measure S Project 20-25S, Apple iPad Air 

Refresh Wave 3 to be funded from the Measure S bond fund? 
 

BACKGROUND: The Board of Education is respectfully requested to Authorize Measure S Project 20-
25S, Apple iPad Air Refresh Wave. This order is a follow up to Project 19-11S, and 
Project 20-08S, which were undertaken in the past year to refresh obsolete iPads in 
grades K-2 in a two students per one device ratio. Due to an increase in the number 
of elementary classes at K-2, additional iPads need to be purchased to maintain that 
ratio and provide for spares. Staff is recommending the Board authorize the project 
establishing a budget of $35,000 to purchase 45 iPads along with associated 
peripherals for this project. This money was previously accounted for as part of the 
$450,000 earmarked for iPad Refresh in the Measure S budget. Project 19-11S used 
up $243,000, Project 20-08S used $35,000. After the budget for Project 21-25SS is 
expended, there will still be over $135,000 of funds unallocated from the initial 
amount set aside for this iPad refresh cycle.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed contract will be funded from the Measure S bond fund and is 
identified in the current Measure S Master Plan. 
 

ALTERNATIVES: 1. Authorize Project 20-25S, Apple iPad Air Refresh Wave 3, establishing a budget 
of $35,000, for the purchase of 45 iPads and associated peripherals. 

2. Do not authorize this project. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Alternative No. 1 
 

Prepared by: Enoch Kwok, Director, Educational Technology and Information Systems 
Adam Rauch, Assistant Superintendent, Business and Administrative Services 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Anthony W. Knight, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

 
 
Board Action: On motion of ________________, seconded by _______________, the Board of Education: 
 
VOTE: AYES  NOES  ABSTAIN  ABSENT  
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Laifman         
Rosen         
Ross         







TO: MEMBERS, BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
FROM: DR. ANTHONY W. KNIGHT, SUPERINTENDENT 
 
DATE: JULY 14, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:       A.10. APPROVE RENEWAL OF DISTRICT'S MEMBERSHIP AND 

PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT FOR CATALYST NETWORK WITH 
GREEN SCHOOLS NATIONAL NETWORK FOR 2020-21 

 ACTION 
 
ISSUE: Shall the Board approve the renewal of partnership Agreement for Oak Park 

USD to continue receiving professional services and remain a part of the Catalyst 
Network of the Green Schools National Network (GSNN)? 

 
BACKGROUND: The Catalyst Network works with schools and school districts to document _and 

replicate best practices that demonstrate how sustainability is driving innovation 
in K-12 education. This project is designed to demonstrate how educators are 
thinking beyond current models of high stakes tests and evaluation to engage 
faculty, staff, and students in problem solving, systems thinking, deep conceptual 
understanding, creativity, and innovation to implement sustainability initiatives 
in these areas: 

  
1. Sustainable facilities design, operation, and management that reduces 

environmental impact and operating costs. 
2. Buildings and programs that enhance the health and well-being of those who 

work and learn in schools. 
3. Creating a culture and curriculum that equips students with critical thinking 

and civic engagement skills through a deepening understanding of the 
interdependence of economic well-being; healthy environment; and social 
well-being. 

 
Oak Park USD has taken a leadership role locally and nationally. Membership in 
the GSNN Catalyst Network will provide resources for continued staff 
development for facilities and instruction related to sustainable and 
environmental practice. GSNN agrees to provide to OPUSD a package of 
professional services to assist OPUSD in documenting and refining our work in 
one or all of the five Core Practices of the GSNN Green Print™: Curriculum, 
Stewardship, Facilities and Operation, Health and Well-Being, and Partnership & 
Networks. The renewal agreement is included in this Agenda for the Board's 
review. 

  
FISCAL IMPACT: The cost of the professional services package and membership is $5000 for the 

2020-21 school year and is included in the 2020-21 adopted budget. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 1. Approve the partnership Agreement with the Green Schools National 

Network. 
 2. Do not approve the partnership Agreement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Alternative #1 
 
Prepared by: 
Jay Greenlinger, Ed.D., Director of Curriculum and Instruction 
 



 
 
 

Admin Services/Board/Annual Report on Class Size.10.21.03 

BOARD MEETING, JULY 14, 2020  
Approve District's Membership and Partnership Agreement for 
Catalyst Network with Green Schools National Network for 2020-21 
Page 2 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
  Anthony W. Knight Ed.D.,  
  Superintendent 
 
Board Action: On motion of ______________, seconded by ________________, the Board of Education: 
 
 
VOTE: AYES NOES ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Hazelton         
Helfstein         
Laifman         
Rosen         
Ross         
 



 
 

Attachment 1 
GSNN Basic Partnership Agreement  

From:  August 1, 2020           To:  June 30, 2021 
 
This Basic Partnership Agreement serves as a Scope of Services and Cost (“Scope of 
Services”) and supplements the Master Partnership Agreement previously executed with 
the Green Schools National Network, Inc. (“GSNN”) and ____Oak Park Unified School District . 
 

1. Services  
 

I. Professional Learning  
 
GSNN is committed to providing high quality opportunities to grow and 
learn within a network of high performers. To that end, we are offering: 
 

a. Educator Virtual Workshops 
b. Best Practice Showcase Experiences 
c. Catalyst Leader Connection Calls 
d. Deeper Learning Webinars  

 
 

II. Data Storytelling  
 
Using data connected to GreenPrint 2.0, we will be able to better support 
your site work and tell the broader story of whole school sustainability 
nationally. This process includes analyzing and interpreting data 
connected to: 
 

a. Student Achievement 
b. Health & Wellness 
c. Environmental & Economic Impact 
 

 
III. GSNN Member Benefits  

 
a. Monthly Newsletters; 
b. Catalyst Leader newsletter for all building and district level 

leaders; 
c. Discount registration for Green Schools Conference and Expo; 
d. Green Teacher subscription for all faculty and staff; 
e. Access to Resource Library; 
f. Access to Teacher Collaboration Tools. 

 



IV. Additional Options 
 
In addition to the above services, please select  an additional service  you 
wish to be provided by GSNN during this agreement term:  

 
Please select one preferred additional services: 

 
Strategic Action Plan Refinement: Re-examine leadership summit 
goals, make adjustments/plans to move forward 
 
Education for Sustainability Workshop for Staff: A 101 Introductory 
workshop or upper-level 102/103 sustainability-focused, hour-long 
workshop for staff that models best practices for online learning. 
 
Best Practice Showcase (Site Seminar) Assistance: If you think your 
school/district is ready to showcase its best practices, this option gives 
you direct GSNN support to develop a successful showcase experience. 

  
Monthly Leadership Coaching Calls: An opportunity to connect and 
review goals/situations related to moving your whole school 
sustainability work forward. 

  
*If interested in more than one service, we can collaboratively design an  
extended partnership 

 
 

2. Term of Services 
 
The term of this Agreement shall be a one-year term period commencing on 
the Effective Date of August 1, 2020, or the date of which both parties have 
executed this agreement. 

 
 

3. Price & Payment Terms of Services 
 

In consideration for the performance of the Services outlined herein, Client 
agrees to pay Contractor an annual compensation of $5,000.00 for the 
services outlined within this agreement.   Contractor shall submit invoices to 
Client, and Client shall pay Contractors fee within 30 days after receiving 
invoice. Client may choose to pay Contractor using one of the following 
payment schedules: 

 
Please select a preferred billing schedule: 
 
[   ] Annual Billing; 1-Installment of $5,000.00 due by September 1st, 2020 
 
[   ] Bi-Annual Billing; 2-Installments of $2,500.00 due September 1st, 2020 
and January 1st, 2021  

 



 
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the representatives for each respective party have executed 
this Attachment 1: GSNN Basic Partnership Agreement as of  _____________,_________ 
2020. 
  
 
GSNN:  GSNN 

Partner/ 
Client: 

 

 

 
By: 

 
 
______________________________ 

 
By: 

 
 
  
___________________________ 

 
Print Name: 

 
 

 
Print Name: 

 
___________________________ 

 
Title: 

 
 

 
Title: 

 
___________________________ 

 
Date: 

 
 

 
Date: 

 
___________________________ 

 
Address: 

 
  

 
Address: 

 
 

 


	A. Agenda Special Board Meeting 7-14-2020 Revised
	A.1. Approve Plans Reopening of Schools and Return to Instruction in Distance Learning 7_14_2020
	A.2.a. Approve MOU with OPCA for Temprature Checks and Health Screening 7_14_2020
	A.2.b. MOU with OPCA Return to work for Office Managers, Campus Supervisors and Instructional Assistants 7_14_2020
	A.3.a. Approve Resolution 2020-17 Rescind Services to Laid off Classified Employees 7_14_2020
	A.3.b. Approve Resolution Rescinding Classified Layoffs (2020-2021) 7_14_2020
	A.4.a. Approve MOU with OPTA for Return to School 7_14_2020
	A.4.b. MOU with OPTA for Reopening of Schools 7_14_2020
	A.5.a. Approve Meal Price Increase for 2020-2021  7_14_2020
	A.5.b. 2020-21 Meal Price Increase Proposal 7_14_2020
	A.6.a. Authorize Measure S Project 20-22S Economizers 7_14_2020
	A.6.b. Measure S Project 20-22S Economizer Back up and Quote 7_14_2020
	A.6.c. Measure S Project 20-22S C02 Sensors Quote 7_14_2020
	A.7.a. Authorize Measure S Project 20-23S Air Purification Systems 7_14_2020
	A.7.b. Measure S Project 20-23S Air Purification Systems Backup & Quotes 7_14_2020
	A.8.a. Authorize Measure S Project 20-24S CTE Laptops Refresh 7_14_2020
	A.8.b. Measure S Project 20-24 Quote for HS Engineeering Laptop Refresh DELL laptops 7_14_2020
	A.9.a. Authorize Measure S Project 20-25S iPads Refresh 7_14_2020
	A.9.b. Measure S Project 20-25S Quote for APPLE iPad Refresh wave 3 7_14_2020
	A.10.a. Approve Renewal of Membership with Green School National Network 7_14_2020 
	A.10.b. GSNN_OPUSD_BasicAgreement_2020_21 7_14_2020



